



- Budget 2022-2023

- Mr Richardson asked Mr Long to look into the possibility of funding ultra sound devices for the ambulances. Mr long was to check into the options.

### **Discussion from Members**

#### Station 13:

- Concerns regarding building maintenance were discussed. Roof of Station is leaking.
- The need for mass casualty drill was discussed.

#### Station 16:

- Mr Andrews asked about the status of an alternate pharmacy supplier. No progress has been made.
- Mr Andrews requested the board meet virtually in an effort to install and test the ability of squad leadership to meet remotely during emergencies.

### **Executive Session - If Needed**

None needed

### **Adjourn**

Motion made to adjourn passed.

### **Future Meetings:**

Regular Meeting - June 22, 2022